

Candidate Statement, LAUC Vice President/President Elect

Danielle Kane, LAUC-I

Candidate Statement

I appreciate the opportunity to submit my candidate statement for your consideration for the position of LAUC VP/President-Elect. During my career with the UC Libraries, I have gained valuable experience in each of the major roles, from secretary to Vice-Chair/Chair. During my time as the Vice-Chair/Chair of LAUC-I (2016-2019) I gained valuable experience while participating in the Statewide Board conference call meetings, being a delegate to the LAUC Assembly and by participating in the planning of several assemblies: the Irvine Assembly and the virtual component to the 2012 Assembly. I have served on many national organizations and committees since 2005 and held a number of roles.

During my time as the chair of LAUC-I, I appointed a group to investigate and produce a report on how we could highlight librarian accomplishments in the future. This topic continues to be of importance to me and I would be interested in investigating the mechanisms by which LAUC highlights librarian accomplishments across the campuses while I would be Vice-Chair. I could then see if there would be any changes or improvements to be made while I was President. I have also benefited several times from RPDC Travel Grants and would take the opportunity to check-in with campus chairs to determine if there are any adjustments or refinements that need to take place.

Thank you for the opportunity to further serve the Librarians Association of the University of California.

Education

- **M.A. in Library Science**, University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ, 2004
- **B.S. in Geoscience**, University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ, 1997

Professional Experience

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE 3/2009 – current

- Computational Research Librarian (June 2020 – current)
- Digital Scholarship Services Emerging Technologies Librarian (January 2019 – June 2020)
- Research Librarian for Emerging Technologies and Service Innovation (March 2009 – December 2018)
- Head, Interactive Learning Center & Multimedia Resources Center (March 2009 – July 2011)

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA CRUZ Feb 2005 – Feb 2009

- Astronomy, Chemistry and Electrical Engineering Librarian
- Undergraduate Instruction Coordinator for Science and Engineering Library

MT. SAN JACINTO COLLEGE Aug 2004 – Jan 2005

- Part-Time Associate Faculty – Librarian

LAUC Service

- LAUC 2012 Assembly (virtual) - 4/2012 - 5/2012
 - Collaborated with LAUC president to implement a virtual component to the LAUC 2012 Assembly. Participated in several test sessions.
- LAUC 2012 Nominating Committee - 10/11 - 2/12

LAUC-I/SC Service

- LAUC-I Academic Senate (Grad Council) - 9/2018 - current
- LAUC-I Vice-Chair/Chair/Past-Chair - 9/2016 - 8/2019
- LAUC-I Elections Committee - 2017
- LAUC-I Librarian Review Committee - 9/2011 - 8/2014
- LAUC-I Committee on Academic Librarianship - 2011 - 2012
- LAUC-SC General Committee Chair - 2007 - 2008
- LAUC-SC Secretary - 2005 - 2006

Other Professional Service

UC GIS Leadership Committee: 2020 – current

- Logistics Workgroup – 2020 – current
- UC GIS Week Logistics Committee - 2020 & 2021
- UC GIS Week 2022 Chair

California Academic & Research Libraries Association (CARL): 2009 - 2016

- CARL-IT IG Steering Committee - 10/2012 - 9/2013
- Member of the 2011 CARL Conference: Discussion Sessions Program Team.

American Library Association (ALA): 2009 - current

- Member of ACRL Division starting in 2017.
- Appointed to ALA LITA Membership Committee 7/2016 - 6/2018.
- Appointed to ALA LITA Education Committee 7/2015 - 6/2017.
- Appointed to ALA LITA Program Committee 7/2012 - 6/2014.
- Member of ALA Library & Information Technology Association (LITA) Division 2009-current.

ASEE-ELD: 2005 – 2009

- ASEE – ELD Mentoring Committee - 5/2005 - 2007